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Cartwriﬁht, Tim

From: Cartwright, Tim

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2011 6:23 PM
To: Ashton, Graham

Cc: Pope, Jeff

Subject: Driver Agenda - Witness F

In our routine catch-up this afternoon, Jeff suggested that the matter of the Witness F conversation should be tabled at
the next Driver meeting, with a brief overview of the action being taken.

| think that that is a good suggestion, and would demonstrate that the matter is being appropriately considered.
Can you ensure that it is also covered in the routine briefing/steering committee minutes that you provide to me.
Tim Cartwright APM

Acting Deputy Commissioner
Crime and Operations Support| Victoria Police

email: tim.cartwright@police.vic.gov.au
phone: I | fax:
address: Lvl 10, Tower 1, VPC 637 Flinders St, Melbourne



